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2 Date: 6/17/63 :
Trc;;smit tﬁe following in (ATypIe ;‘rf{plaTin ‘zix}or s i
: AIRMAIL !
Via (Priority or Method of Mailing) i
________________________________________________ bsmsssnse
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2717)
SAC, PHILADELPHIA (92-444)
SAC, RICHMOND) |
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (92-139)(P)
RE: ANGELU-BRUNO, aka
AR
00: Philadelphia
I On 6/13/63, BRUNO observed meeting AUGIE AMATO
'(ﬁ?ﬁ at 1:00 P.M., Hialeah, Fla. BRUNO and AMATO spent considerable
7 time together and later both went to Pumpernik's Restaurant, {
£ North Miami, Fla., where they were observed at table with ; /f’
JOE MANGONE, GUY GULLY, PCI | | and 2 unknown males.: OTHER 4
One of two unknown males departed restaurant with JOE MANGONE,
and is believed to be possibly identical with CARL IPPOLITO.
Other unknown male departed restaurant and drove away in. tan
Cadillac bearing Va. license No. 572-658.
Surveillance maintained on BRUNO until 5:44 P.M.,
6/13/63.
o - On 6/17/63, VARIG Airlines confirmed BRENO (as
ANGELO B. ANNALORO), and SUE BRUNO (as ASSUNTO BRUNO) departed
Miami 7:00 P.M. 6/13/63, via Varig Flight No. 801, for Santo
Domingo, D.R. BRUNO left with round trip open return tickets
but no evidence has been developed to date indicating he has
returned.
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MM 92-139

Richmond requested to furnish information re
owner of car bearing Va. license plate 572-658 to Miami and
Philadelphia.

_Ming will advise re above meeting upon contact with
OTHER 4
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